

 780-213-0501

 Montana.getty@gmail.com

 8206 18 St Dawson Creek, B.C.
V1G0C8

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/montana-getty-68ab68128/>

 <https://www.montanagetty.com/>

V O L U N T E E R

Dawson Creek Minor Ball

U10 Head Coach

May 2021 – Present

Empowering athletes to find their confidence and passion through the sport of baseball.

Salto Gymnastics Meet

Emcee

Feb 2019

Involving the crowd with the meet and getting them excited to see the competitors.

2018 Grey Cup Festival

Social Media

Nov 2018

Taking fun pictures of attendees and activities to post on Grey Cup Festival social media.

E D U C A T I O N

Radio & Television - Television

NAIT

2018 – 2020

Advanced videography, advanced video editing, writing articles and blogs for the web, production, advanced on-air performance, social media, in-studio production, scripting for television.

S U M M A R Y

I am an enthusiastic anchor/reporter who intends to build long-term relationships and assist any business I am employed with to thrive. I grew up in the small town of Boyle, Alberta and gained knowledge of agriculture, sports and politics. I aim to offer my experience with anchoring, social media, journalism, sports knowledge, videography, and web design.

E X P E R I E N C E

Video Journalist & Sports Anchor

CJDC TV / Dawson Creek, BC / February 2021 – Present

As a video journalist,

- Can shoot, write, voice and edit stories for CJDC's daily newscast in under three hours.
- Anchoring sports, weather and news daily.
- Creating important relationships with locals by sharing their stories through their emotions.
- Producing the cast when the opportunity arises.

Live Reporter & Morning Show Host


Lloyd Connect / Lloydminster, AB / June 2020 – November 2020

With this start up business, I was able to get a hand on many aspects of the company. From the ground up, we finished with over 5,000 Facebook followers and likes within five months on our Lloyd Connect Facebook page.

- Live Morning Show host from 7 a.m. to 8 a.m. Monday, Wednesday, Friday.
- Live interviews with community members and sports teams such as the Jr. A Lloydminster Bobcats hockey team.
- Writing two to three articles daily about local news, sports, and politics.
- Exceeded post impressions by 20,000 interactions over other local media competitors.
- Social media coordination, posting, story creation, and scheduling.


REFERENCES

Michael Popove

 250-263-4794


 michael.popove@bellmedia.ca

Marty Forbes

 780-952-2869

 mjforbes@me.com

Mariah McDonnell

 780-293-1077

 mcdonnellmariah@gmail.com

Sports & News Reporter

Prime Time Local News / Lloydminster, AB / Jan 2020 – Mar 2020

As a practicum student, I became a sports reporter who would interact with the community to find interesting and exciting stories for the daily newscast.

- Shoot, write, voice and edit sports stories for PLTN's daily newscast.
- Anchored for PTLN's daily news updates for Alberta and Saskatchewan.
- Covered major sporting events in and around Lloydminster such as Hockey Day in Saskatchewan.

Sports Videographer

ICU Video / Edmonton, AB / Mar 2019 – Dec 2019

ICU Video is a local videography business that specializes in shooting coaching video for amateur sports teams, shooting and editing events by request and live broadcasting large events. Rest in peace to the owner and my good friend, Rob Zittlau.

- Shooting steady and clear coaching video for amateur football teams in Edmonton and surrounding area.
- Edited hours of footage for the Brick Invitational Hockey Tournament at West Edmonton Mall and followed the Stanley Cup while handheld.
- Created highlight reels for minor hockey games.

Outside of Work

- Love watching, playing and talking about any sport.
- Huge New York Yankees fan, even bigger fan of hugs.
- Working out and getting active keeps me level-headed.
- Hanging out with my cat named Bug brings me happiness.
- Avid coffee drinker.